
Memo               

*Approval of employment recommendations are subject to acceptance of the results of a 
Background Investigation and receipt of certificates or licenses required for the position as 
agreed with the applicant

To: Board of Education

From: Amanda Herrera-Ford, Director of Human Resources

Date: June 17, 2025

Re: Professional – Employment Recommendations

a. Cicely Calhoun, Director of Human Resources, District, effective July 1, 2025, Salary 
$105,000; due to resignation of Amanda Herrera-Ford

b. Nick Murray, Special Education, Central Campus, effective August 15, 2025, Step E-8 
$80,766; due to new position

c. Julia Tolbert, Social Science, Central Campus, effective August 15, 2025, Step C-1 
$67,187; due to resignation of Ainsley Wallace

d. Lauren Sowa, Science, West Campus, effective August 15, 2025, Step E-9 $82,583; due 
to resignation of Bridget Hughes 

e. Lisa Biel, School Psychologist, West Campus, August 15, 2025, Step D-4 $72,857;due to 
resignation of Monica Cuellar 

f. Elise Gnilka-Hrachovsky, Part time Speech Pathologist, West Campus, August 15, 2025, 
Step D-3 $42,751- 108 work days; due to resignation of April Gabel

g. Quetzalli Jacobo, Bilingual Social Worker, West Campus, effective August 15, 2025, 
Step E-1 $69,117; due to New Position

h. Barbara Burns, School Psychologist, Pathways Campus, effective August 15, 2025, Step 
G-9 $85,062; due to retirement of Alexandria Fotopoulos

i. Jennifer Becker, Spanish Teacher, West Campus, effective August 15, 2025, Step C-10 
$82,083; due to reassignment of Mathilde Gleizes and resignation of Sharon Eichensuhr
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